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Jacob Paget

From: Stephanie Blick 
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 3:15 pm
To: Fast Track Consenting
Cc: Brendan Hogan
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]COVID-19 Recovery (Fast Track Consenting Act) 2020 - Request for further 

information - Plimmerton Farm 
Attachments: 51960.5.05 Plimmerton Farm Stage 1 Fast Track Economic Assessment.pdf

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 

This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 
clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Kia ora, 
Please see attached revised economic report to address the two RFI matters.  

Changes outlined as follows: 

  SecƟon 1: ExecuƟve Summary 

 Total Number of Dwellings updated to 835 dwellings from previously 1,044 dwellings.

 FTE expected to be generated updated to 1,170 FTE jobs from previously 1,465 FTE Jobs

 Contribution to value‐added GDP updated to $155.4 million from previously $194.2 million.

 Direct and Indirect FTE and Value‐Added GDP Split.

 Reference regarding the proposed development enabling 209 additional dwellings to be constructed by
a third party now added.

  SecƟon 2.1: The proposal 

 Total Number of Dwellings updated to 835 dwellings from previously 1,044 dwellings.

 Figure 2 updated to reflect 835 residential dwellings

   SecƟon 9: Economic ContribuƟon of The Proposal  

 FTE expected to be generated updated to 1,170 FTE jobs from previously 1,465 FTE Jobs

 Contribution to value‐added GDP updated to $155.4 million from previously $194.2 million.

 Direct and Indirect FTE and Value‐Added GDP Split.

 Figure 13 & 14 updated to reflect FTE and GDP contribution based on 835 residential dwellings.

 Reference regarding the proposed development enabling 209 additional dwellings to be constructed by
a third party now added.

  SecƟon 10: Other Fast Track Assessment ConsideraƟons 

 FTE expected to be generated updated to 1,170 FTE jobs from previously 1,465 FTE Jobs

 Contribution to value‐added GDP updated to $155.4 million from previously $194.2 million.

 Total Number of Dwellings updated to 835 dwellings from previously 1,044 dwellings.

   SecƟon 11: NPS‐UD, RPS & NES‐F Assessment 

 FTE expected to be generated updated to 1,170 FTE jobs from previously 1,465 FTE Jobs
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 Contribution to value‐added GDP updated to $155.4 million from previously $194.2 million. 
 

           SecƟon 12: Conclusion 
 

 FTE expected to be generated updated to 1,170 FTE jobs from previously 1,465 FTE Jobs 

 Contribution to value‐added GDP updated to $155.4 million from previously $194.2 million. 

 Direct and Indirect FTE and Value‐Added GDP Split.  
 

 
 
Ngā mihi, 
 
STEPHANIE BLICK 
PRINCIPAL PLANNER  

  
 

From: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 31 March 2023 3:05 pm 
To: Stephanie Blick   
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]COVID‐19 Recovery (Fast Track Consenting Act) 2020 ‐ Request for further information ‐ 
Plimmerton Farm  
 
 
 

Tēnā koe Stephanie  

AccounƟng for the Easter break comments close 18 April 

Please find aƩached leƩer in relaƟon to the COVID‐19 Recovery (Fast‐Track ConsenƟng) Act 2020.  

Many thanks 

Jacob 

Fast Track Consenting 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz 
This email account is monitored by several members of the team, to ensure responses are managed in 

a timely manner. 
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